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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

AMERICAN SOCIETY FOR THE
PREVENTION OF CRUELTY TO
ANIMALS, et al.,
Plaintiffs,
V. : Case No. 03-2006 (EGS/JMF)
FELD ENTERTAINMENT, INC.,

Defendant.

EXHIBIT 3
TO

DEFENDANT’S MOTION TO ENFORCE
THE COURT’S DECEMBER 3, 2007 ORDER
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Eric Glitzenstein _
B e e —
From: Lesttt: Mink Sent: Wed 6/21/2006 10:06 AM
To: Cathy Liss; Eric Glitzenstein; Jennifer Pryor; Jonathan Lovvorn; katherinemeyer@meyerglitz.com; Kim Ockene;
Lisa Weisberg; Nicole Paquette; Tanya San,er}b; Tracy Sitverman vers ' cenei
ce: )
Subject: NPR this moming w/Tom Rider...
Attachments:
FYL....

Uve interview w/Tom Rider, Linda Faso and by phone Michelle Phew on NPR today at 9:45am pacific trne or 12:45pm eastern time,

Leslie Mink

Office Manager

Meyer Glitzenstein & Crystal
1601 Connecticut Ave., N.W.
Suite 700

Washington, DC 20009
(202) 588-5206
www.mevyerglitz.com

https://mail meyerglitz.com/exchange/ericg/Inbox/NPR%20this%20morning%20w_ xF8FF... 3/31/2007
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Eric Glitzenstein

From: Leslie Mink
Sent: Wedne§day, January 25, 2008 11,32 AM

To: Cathy Liss; Eric Glitzenstein; Ethan Eddy; Jennifer Pryor; Jonathan Lovvorn;

katherin'emeyer@meyerglitz.com; Kim Ockene,; Lisa Weisberg; Nicole Paquette; Tanya Sanerib;
Tracy Silverman '

Subject: More Ringling Media in Omaha, NE starring Tom Rider & Nicole Paquette

Airing tonight on Fox 42 in Omaha, NE -- will be online tomorrow (1/26/06) at kptm.com

Tom says it will not be real long piece only because they are developing a bigger piece. So check it out
online tomorrow.

Have a great day!!!

Leslie

Leslie Mink

Office Manager

Meyer Glitzenstein & Crystal
1601 Connecticut Ave., N.W.
Suite 700

Washington, DC 20009
(202) 588-5206

4/2/2007
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Eric Glitzenstein

From: Leslie Mink
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2006 3:.08 PM
To: Cathy Liss; Eric Glitzenstein; Ethan Eddy; Jennifer Pryor; Jonathan Lovveorn;

katherinemeyer@meyerglitz.com; Kim Ockene; Lisa Welsber
Sanerib; Tracy Silverman- g: Nicole Paquette; Tanya

Subject: Omaha World Herald Article
Attachments: omahajan26article. wpd

Here is the link for the Omaha World Herald article that Tom did yesterday In order to read the entire

article you need to register with the newspaper. If you don't want to register t
o read it, I copied
WordPerfect document and will attach it to this email. ¢ pied itinto a

http;//www.omaha.com/index.php?u_pg=1638&u_sid=2105419&u_rnd=2398360

LA T

Leslie

Leslie Mink
Office Manager
Meyer Glitzenstein & Crystal
1601 Connecticut Ave., N.W.
Suite 700

Washington, DC 20009
(202) 588-5206

www.meyerglitz.com

4/2/2007



